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Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Jun 15, 2016 at 2:57 PM
To: Natasha.Wodicka@canada.ca
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Afternoon
Attached is your approval without a licence for the above mentioned.

Regards
Valerie
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Licence Administrator Assistant- Administratrice des permis
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Wodicka, Natasha (NRCan/RNCan) <natasha.wodicka@canada.ca> Wed, Jun 15, 2016 at 3:20 PM
To: Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Thank you very much Valerie!

Best regards,

Natasha
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From: Valerie Kogvek [mailto:valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 4:58 PM

To: Wodicka, Natasha (NRCan/RNCan)

Cc: Licensing Department; Sonia Aredes

Subject: 160615 8WLC-TWG1617 Approval for Use of Waters and Deposit of Waste without a Licence-Kivalliq Region

Good Afternoon

Attached is your approval without a licence for the above mentioned.

Regards

Valerie

Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Jun 15, 2016 at 3:21 PM
To: "Wodicka, Natasha (NRCan/RNCan)" <natasha.wodicka@canada.ca>

You are very welcome Natasha!

Regards
Valerie Kogvek
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